Elmer, Linda
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From: Himle, Sheldyn

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: RE: The city-wide 53206 service reports are on Thursday's Steering and Rules agenda
(attached)

Attachments: Individuals Served in 53206, 2018 - 2019.pdf

When we last provide information, it was data through the end of September. Here is the same report with full year
2019 information.

Again, this only reflects those individuals who have been cited with an ordinance level violation and live in the 53206 zip
code.

S-

Sheldyn M. Himle | Chief Court Administrator | Municipal Court
Office: 3820 | Work Cell: 708-2763 | www.city.milwaukee.gov/municourt

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Albrecht, Neil; Aldrete, Griselda; Allen, Jerry (contact); Amin, Samir; Brown, Martha; Chrisbaum, Chad T; Cleary,
Beth; Coggs, Spencer; Daniels, Laura; Dettmer, Karen; FINGER, CHERYL; Gabriel, Theresa; Himle, Sheldyn; Joos, Renee;
Kelsey, Rhonda; Kiely, Paula; Klajbor, Jim; Kowalik, Jeanette; Langley, Grant; Lewandowski, Erica; Mahan, Steven;
Majewski, Tammy; Marcoux, Rocky; Matson, Martin; Mazmanian, Michael; Meyers, Rick; Miner, Steve; Mishefske,
Thomas; Monteagudo, Maria; Morales, Alfonso; Olson, Nancy; Owczarski, Jim; Paine, Lilliann; Polenske, Jeffrey S.;
Rohinson, Sharon; ROHLFING, MARK; Sawa, Aycha; Schlicht, Adam; Shambarger, Erick; Torres, Griselle; Vornholt, Paul;
Yaccarino, Dennis

Subject: The city-wide 53206 service reports are on Thursday's Steering and Rules agenda (attached)

Scheduled for 2:00 P.M.

Linda Elmer

Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St.
Milwaukee, WI 53202
lelmer@milwaukee.gov
414-286-2231




Milwaukee Municipal Court
Individuals Served in 53206, 2018 - 2019

2018 2019
Cases Filed
Municipal (Non-Traffic) 866 743
Traffic 2054 1376
Summons & Complaint (Building & Zoning) 38 20
Contested Parking 112 88
Courtroom Appearances
Scheduled 856 645
Walk-In 1527 1112
Conditional Sentence Compliance
Community Service 269 250
Social Development Program 114 58
Second Chance Program (Juveniles) 2 0
JAC Program for Retail Theft 31 23
MATC Drug/Alcohol Awareness Class 162 51
MATC Defensive Driving Class 162 55
MADACC Animal Ownership Class 3 1
Witnesses 10 9

Individuals Served in 53206, 2018 - 2019.xlsx Compiled by: J. Islo 01/06/2020



